

Pierpaolo Romio

DATE OF BIRTH 29.06.1965 - Italy ADDRESS Via Mora 67s I-36100 Vicenza PHONE +39 0444 1278600 E-MAIL p.romio@girolibero.it



WORK

CEO AND FOUNDER GIROLIBERO.IT / ZEPPELIN.IT

1998 - present

Via Conforto da Costozza 7, 36100 Vicenza, Italy

Girolibero is the Italian expert in cycling holidays for the Italian and international market; Zeppelin organizes outdoors alternative holidays for the Italian market: trekking, discovery and adventure tours, sailing and cruising.

SALESMAN

1993 - 1997

Sale of fittings and furniture for German ice cream parlours

SECONDARY SCHOOL TEACHER

Economics and Law

DISHWASHER

1988

Canterbury - Kent

EDUCATION

DEGREE

University of Padova 1985 - 1991

International relations

SECONDARY SCHOOL

ITIS A.Rossi - Vicenza Technical Institute, specialising in telecommunications

LANGUAGES



FRENCH 70%

ENGLISH 60%

GERMAN

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

ITALIAN RED CROSS

1986 - 1987

Ministry of Defence - Civil service, 20 months at Croce Rossa in Montevarchi - Arezzo

MANITESE.IT

1982 - present Noprofit organisation

OTHER EXPERIENCES

ACTOR

1982 - 2002

in Homo Ridens, a local theatre company from Camisano Vicentino, acting in Veneto regional dialect and/or mime

HITCHHIKER

1982 - 1999

Hitchhiked over 500,000 km Europe wide

KENNEDYMARS

1999

Participated to the famous 80-km marathon in the Netherlands

INTERESTS

- Objects design
- 'No ordinary bike' collector
- Citrus juicer collector
- Transforming ships into barges
- Welding bike frames, bike racks, cargobike: www.tripla.bike